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Michael Salmon

From: Bobbie Hales <bobbie@gilbertcpa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:56 AM
To: Michael Salmon
Subject: RE: Fiscal Year End Change

WARNING: This email originated outside of Tahoe Donner Association. 
DO NOT CLICK links or attachment unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Good morning Mike. 
 
The attached information does lay out the pro’s and con’s and it appears that there may be legal issues that need to be 
resolved prior to any change related to organizational and membership rules and requirements. 
 
From an audit standpoint, the only small concern I have is with the 10/31 year end option and the impact that the extended 
holiday time during that part of the year would have on the timing of audit and reporting to the Board/Membership. It can 
all be worked through but it is a consideration. 
 
We do work with Organizations that changed their year end for some of the reasons you list.  The decision will need to be 
based on the value of information to be gained and the cost of making the changes.  Also, this is a decision that should be 
weighed for its long‐term impact and not a change made based on preferences of any current governing group.  I suggest 
that management’s assessment of the change be heavily considered in making this decision. 
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions. 
 
Bobbie 
 
Bobbie Hales, CPA Shareholder 
Gilbert Associates, Inc., CPAs and Advisors 
Relax.  We got this. 
2880 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
gilbertcpa.com  
 
bobbie@gilbertcpa.com  |  ph: (916)646-6464 ext. 128  |  fax: (916)929-6836 
 

From: Michael Salmon <msalmon@TahoeDonner.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 7:38 PM 
To: Bobbie Hales <bobbie@gilbertcpa.com> 
Cc: Matthew Krehe <mkrehe@gilbertcpa.com> 
Subject: Fiscal Year End Change 
 
Bobbie, 
 
Board has asked the FC and now FC is asking me to ask our auditors. 
 
Please review attached and provide any feedback, opinions, etal. 
 
I am updating FC on 7/12 at 300 regarding this illustrious subject. 
 
Thanks, Mike 
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